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Dartmoor National Park Authority, Parke, Bovey Tracey, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ13 9JQ. T: 01626 832093 E: hg@dartmoor.gov.uk

Mr D O'Donoghue

Tavistock TC

Council Offices

Drake Road

Tavistock

PL19 ODAE
Please quote : 0218/25
Direct line : 01626 831053
20 June 2025

Dear Mr O'Donoghue

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Construction of extensions and installation of external wood fired heater using biomass (inc. flue and associated
equipment) to existing industrial unit. Construction of new industrial building to provide 3 new industrial units and
all associated works at Tavistock Metal Ltd, Union Mine Road, Pitts Cleave Industrial Estate, Tavistock, PL19 OPW

I am writing in reference to the above planning application for Full Planning Permission, full details of which a can be found
on the Authority's website.

Website address: https://dartmoor—online.tascomi.com//planning/index.htmI?fa=getApplication&id=162976

Please enter any observations you have on the application, by replying to the email sent, within 21 days of the date of this
letter.

Should you be unable to give your observations within this period, but still wish to comment on the application, please do not
hesitate to contact Sassie Williams the case officer for this application, to agree an extension of time.

Yours sincerely

Sassie Williams

Planning Officer (Development Management)
Email: swilliams@dartmoor.gov.uk



